



Accessibility Advisory Committee

300 7th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20024

**BUS AND RAIL SUBCOMMITTEE WORK PLAN
STATUS OF RECOMMENDATIONS AND ACTIONS**

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
2018 – 1	8000 Rail Car Series	09/10/18 10/09/18	Jun Deng: RFP in preliminary phase	Ongoing
	Update on the 8000 Series/Committee’s Recommendations	04/05/2021	Jun Deng, Nahom Debessay, Sachit Kakkar, Kyle Delmotte	04/05/2021
	8000 Series Rail Car	05/10/2021	Committee Discussion	05/10/2021
	8000 Series Rail Car – Update	01/10/2022	Jun Deng, Nahom Debessay	01/10/2022
	8000 Series Rail Car – Update	12/05/2022	Nahom Debessay	12/05/2022
	8K Renderings: Open Gangway Design	03/06/2023 (AAC)	Lynn Bowersox, Brian Dwyer, Sushil Ramnaress	03/06/2023 (AAC)
	8000 Series Rail Car Series – Update: Open Gangway Design	04/03/2023 (AAC)	Lynn Bowersox, Brian Dwyer, Sushil Ramnaress	04/03/2023 (AAC)
	8000 Series Rail Car: Open Gangway Design – Customer Engagement Plan	04/10/2023 (BRS)	Lynn Bowersox, Brian Dwyer, Sushil Ramnaress	04/10/2023 (BRS)
New York – Coney Island In-Person Tour	04/18/2023	WMATA Staff, 5 AAC Members	04/18/2023	

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Open Gangway – Structural Design, New York Trip Follow Up	05/08/2023	Lynn Bowersox, Sushil Ramnaress, David Sauter, Nahom Debessay	05/08/2023
	Open Gangway – Follow up	06/12/2023	Lynn Bowersox, Sushil Ramnaress, David Sauter, Nahom Debessay, Brian Dwyer, Kyle Delmotte	06/12/2023
	8K Rail Car – Soft Mockup	03/11/2024	Lynn Bowersox, Sushil Ramnaress, Tsoi Stanley, Nahom Debessay, Brian Dwyer, Najiah Williams	03/11/2024
	8K Rail Car – Soft Mockup Site Visit	03/27/2024	AAC Committee site visit	03/27/2024
	8K Rail Car: Post Site-Visit	04/08/2024	Lynn Bowersox	04/08/2024
2018 – 2	Cashless Bus Pilot and Expansion Update on the Cashless Pilot and Bus Expansion. The pilot/program will be allowed to lapse at the end of June 2019.	9/10/18 11/13/18 05/13/19	Presenter: Catherine E Vanderwaart Not discussed Catherine Vanderwaart	Ongoing TBD Complete
2018 – 3	Elevator and Escalator Update	9/10/18 10/01/18	Mitchel Nici, Rolando Grimaldi Rolando Grimaldi /	Ongoing Complete

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
		02/04/19	updated on escalator directional configuration	Ongoing
	<i>Elevator Call Button Discussion</i>	03/11/2019	Elevator Door Button markings (Call button, Emergency button)	04/08/2019
	Elevator Call Button Discussion	04/08/2019	BRS Committee Discussion (Call Buttons Update, Finalized)	Complete
	Elevator Button Status: Provide update on buttons being lit making them more visible	05/13/2019 07/08/2019 09/09/2019	David Shaffer David Shaffer David Shaffer: update on description for elevator buttons (L'Enfant Plaza)	Complete Complete 09/09/2019
	Summer 2020 Shutdown: Elevator Buttons Update	06/01/2020 (AAC)	Mitch Nicci, Rolando Grimaldi	06/01/2020 (AAC)
	Elevator / Escalator: Update	09/14/2020	Mitch Nicci, Rolando Grimaldi	09/14/2020
	Escalator Replacement Project	05/03/2021	Mitch Nicci, Rolando Grimaldi, Cedric Watson	05/03/2021
	Escalator Lighting	06/14/2021	Mitch Nicci, Rolando Grimaldi	06/14/2021
	Elevator and Escalator Process	12/13/2021	Mitch Nicci, Rolando Grimaldi	12/13/2021
	ELES Update	10/11/2022	Mitch Nicci, Rolando Grimaldi	10/11/2022

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Elevator Announcements, Dupont Circle Project	06/12/2023	Mitch Nicci, Rolando Grimaldi	06/12/2023
	ELES Update:	01/08/2024	Mitch Nicci, Rolando Grimaldi	July 2024
2018 - 4	Proposed policy - Open Stroller aboard the Metrobuses	10/01/18	Yvonne Carney	Ongoing
	Update on the policy, AAC recommendations	09/09/19 11/12/19	Jordan Holt Jordan Holt	09/09/19 11/12/19
2018 – 5	Metrorail: Accessible Faregates	09/04/18 10/09/18 11/13/18	David O'Toole	Ongoing
	Accessible Faregates: Update	03/02/20 (AAC)	Michael Lynch	03/02/20 (AAC)
2018 – 6	Metrorail Announcements	09/04/18 10/01/18 10/09/18 12/10/18	Committee Discussion Committee Discussion Committee Discussion Committee Discussion: Announcements' proposal drafted	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
	Staff received feedback from BRS	02/04/18	Donald Goings / Zaria West Noted concerns/recommendations	03/11/2019

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	<p><i>Staff provided update to BRS on announcement considerations and modifications as adopted and planned to adopt / or not, and reasons of not adopting</i></p>	02/11/2019	<p>Jim Hughes Updated: Dwell & Running times</p>	Ongoing
	<p>Progress thus far</p>	03/11/2019	<p>Donald Goings Rail Announcements Update</p>	Complete
	<p><i>Progress on announcements: timeline</i></p>	04/08/2019 07/08/2019	<p>David Shaffer Donald Goings <i>Committee Discussion: Philadelphia announcements review</i></p>	04/08/2019 Ongoing
	<p>Metrorail Announcements: Update</p>	07/13/2020	<p>Donald Goings</p>	07/13/2020
	<p>Metrorail Announcements: Update Re: Shuttle Service</p>	09/14/2020	<p>Donald Goings</p>	09/14/2020
	<p>Automatic Door Opening Returns</p>	03/08/2020	<p>Donald Goings, Ronald Lewis, David Sauter</p>	03/08/2020
	<p>Automatic Door Opening – Train Announcements Sequencing: Update</p>	04/12/2021	<p>Carol Peredo Lopez</p>	04/12/2021
	<p>Automatic Door Opening – Train</p>	05/10/2021	<p>Carol Peredo Lopez</p>	05/10/2021

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Announcements Sequencing: Update Metrorail Announcements Update Metrorail Announcement – Completion Update Metrorail Cars – Auto Doors: Update	 06/14/2021 09/07/2021 (AAC) 01/08/2024	 Donald Goings Cherry Ann Santos Carol Peredo Lopez Christopher Wisher	 06/14/2021 Complete 01/08/2024
2018 – 7	Bus Stops Accessibility	10/09/18		
2018 – 8	Bus Routes Operations: Budget Process Updates, Good Operations Report Update: Bus Routes Operations, Budget Metrobus Service Changes: WMATA Budget WMATA Budget F/Y 2021: Metrobus Service Changes Metrobus Route Changes Metrobus Route Changes: June Metrobus Route Changes: December	10/09/18 05/13/2019 01/13/2020 02/10/2020 03/08/2021 05/10/2021 11/08/2021	Jim Hamre (To be re-scheduled) Jim Hamre Committee Discussion Jim Hamre Jim Hamre, Albert Himes Jim Hamre Jim Hamre	TBD Complete Complete 02/10/2020 03/08/2021 05/10/2021 11/08/2021

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Metrobus Route Changed: May 2022	05/09/2022	Jim Hamre, Al Himes	05/09/2022
	Metrobus Route Changes: December 2022	12/12/2022	Nick Perfilli	12/12/2022
2018 - 9	Metrorail Signage: Elevator signage, Bus stop signage	09/04/18 10/09/18		
2018 – 10	METRO-RAIL LIGHTING Re-Lamping in 25 Stations (Lighting project) LED Down Light Fixtures	10/09/18 09/10/18 11/05/18 12/10/18 01/14/2019 02/11/2019	David Shaffer / <i>McPherson Square: 25% complete; VanNess, Friendship Heights (TBD)</i> David Shaffer / <i>stations: lower level platform lights updated</i> Need update on completion date Scheduled commencement in August 2018, to be completed in October 2019 David Shaffer: 25% completion David Shaffer: provided update on stations with upgrades	Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Lighting Update: Underground Stations	07/08/2019	David Shaffer: provided update on various lighting issues	Complete
		09/09/2019	David Shaffer: update escalator lights (position blinding)	09/09/2019
		09/14/2020	Carol Lopez	09/14/2020
		10/13/2020	Carol Lopez	10/13/2020
2018 – 11	October Board Report: RAC Status	11/0/2018	Committee Discussion	Resolved
	Wheelchairs on Escalators	11/13/2018	Committee Discussion	Ongoing
2018 – 12		07/08/2019	Committee Discussion <i>Wheelchairs, strollers, bikes are permissible on escalators</i>	Complete
	Elevator Shuttle Bus Service New Contractor	11/13/2018	Falcon Transportation – <i>provided presentation</i>	Complete
2018 – 13		12/10/18	Vehicle presentation	Complete
		02/11/2019	David Shaffer: updated of vehicle upgrades completion	Complete
2018 – 14	Wheelchairs in Metrorail Stations <i>Incidents involving persons with wheelchairs</i>	12/03/18	Committee Discussion	12/10/2018
		01/14/2019	MTPD / Safety: <i>provided update</i>	Complete
2018 – 15	Mobility Device Safety (Eligibility Travel Training)	12/10/18	Dr. B Moore-Gwynn <i>Provided information.</i>	01/14/2019 (Metro was closed due to snow)

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
		02/11/2019	Gernae Ocasio Updated on Travel Training	Complete
2019 – 1	Summer 2019 Shutdown: Blue / Yellow lines Bus Shuttles	04/01/2019	Jim Hamre (provide an update to the AAC)	04/01/2019
	Update: Blue/Yellow Lines	05/13/2019	Jim Hamre, Albert Himes	Complete
	Summer 2020 Shutdown: Rail Planning	04/06/20 05/04/20 (AAC)	Tatiana Kortikova, Gregory Potts, Gail Ribas	04/06/20 05/04/20 (AAC)
	Summer 2020 Shutdown: Bus Planning	04/06/20 05/04/20 (AAC)	James Hamre	04/06/20 05/04/20 (AAC)
	Platform Project Update	06/08/2020	Nick Perfili	06/08/2020
	Spring 2021 Platform Project	02/08/2021	Jim Hamre, Jameshia Peterson, Nick Perfili, Tatiana Kotrikova	Complete
	Platform Improvement Project: Summer 2021	04/12/2021	Tatiana Kotrikova, Nick Perfili, Jim Hamre, Jameshia Peterson	04/12/2021
	Platform Rehabilitation 3 Completion and Platform Rehabilitation 4	11/08/2021	Hannah Ro, Bandon Ruloff	11/08/2021
	Platform Improvement Project – Summer 2022	03/14/2022	Hannah Ro, Jameisha Peterson	03/14/2022

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Blue and Yellow Lines Project	07/11/2022	Kelly Stoll, Tatiana Kotrikova, Jameshia Peterson, Jim Hamre	07/11/2022
	Summer 2023: Rail Service Outages	06/12/2023	Nate Williams	06/12/2023
2019 – 2	Rail Car Barriers, Update	03/11/2019	Update on percentage complete	03/11/2019
2019 – 3	Bus Stop Shelters Rehabilitation: Summer Program (DCA Airport)	05/13/2019 07/08/2019	Committee Discussion David Shaffer: <i>provided update on shuttle service, assistance to patrons with disabilities</i>	Complete Complete
	Red Line Station December 2023 Closure Metro Center, Farragut North, and Gallery Place/Chinatown Metro Stations	11/13/2023	Theresa Thomas, Jameshia Peterson, Marc Bowman, and Kelley Stoll	11/13/2023
2019 – 4	Silver Line Phase 2	04/08/2019	Committee Discussion	Ongoing
	Silver Line Phase 2: Update	06/10/2019	Liaison: WMATA & MWAA Dusty Smith	Complete
	Silver Line Phase 2: Update	09/07/2022 (AAC)	Neil Nott	09/07/2022 (AAC)
	Silver Line Phase 2: AAC Site-Visit	09/08/2022	AAC Members	09/08/2022
	Silver Line Phase 2: Post Site-Visit Discussion	09/12/2022 (BRS)	Committee Discussion	09/12/2022 (BRS)
2019 – 5	Metrorail: Open Gangways (Purple Line, NY system)	04/08/2019	Committee Discussion	Complete

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
2019 – 6	Define “Accessibility”	05/13/2019 06/10/2019	Committee Discussion Moved to AAC: July 1, 2019	05/13/2019 06/10/2019
2019 – 7	Bus Transportation Project (BTP)	03/04/2019	Dalia Leven – presented BTP	Complete
	BTP - Update	05/06/2019	Phil Posner	Complete
	BTP Discussion BTP Letter to the Board	05/13/2019 06/10/2019	Committee Discussion Phil Posner	05/13/2019 Complete
	BTP: Advisory Strategy Panel Meeting	09/09/2019	Steve Kaffen	Complete
	BTP Update	01/13/2020	Allison Davis, Lora Byala	Complete
	Better Bus Network Redesign: Public Engagement	03/10/2023	William Jones, Melissa Kim, Alana McKeeman	03/10/2023
	Better Bus Network Redesign Update	04/10/2023	Melissa Kim, Finn Vigeland	04/10/2023
Better Bus Network Redesign Update	05/08/2023	William Jones, Melissa Kim	05/08/2023	
Better Bus Network Redesign Update	10/10/2023	Melissa Kim	10/10/2023	
Better Bus Network Redesign: Communications Plan, and Types of Materials being Developed	04/08/2024	Melissa Kim, Antonio Castaneda	04/08/2024	
2019 – 8	Ride-Hailing Cars	05/13/2019	Christiaan Blake	Complete

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Lyft: non-transportation, technology company			
2019 – 9	ADA Designated Public Parking	05/13/2019 06/10/2019	Committee Discussion	05/13/2019 Ongoing
2019 – 10	Metrorail: Between Car Barriers (BCB) Proposal for a new kind of BCB, demonstration on June 3	05/13/2019	Christiaan Blake	Complete
	PANTOGRAPH Style Inter Car Barrier	06/04/2019	Demonstration at Greenbelt Station	Complete
	Feedback to Staff: Committee Discussion	06/10/2019	Committee Discussion	Complete
	Updates on Pantograph Style Barriers	07/08/2019	Anthony Johnson and David Eisenhauer	Complete
	Inter-Car Barriers: Update on new RFI and RFP with new prototypes to be tested	12/09/2019	Robin Hahn: Updated the Committee of the new RFI and RFP for inter-car barriers	12/09/2019
	Inter-Car Barriers: Update	07/13/2020	Robin Hahn	07/13/2020
2019 – 11	Blue/Orange/Silver Lines Capacity & Reliability Study	06/10/2019	Committee Discussion: Tino Calabia	Complete
	BOS Lines: Update	03/09/20	Tino Calabia, Steve Kaffen	03/09/20
	BOS Lines Capacity & Reliability Study:	04/13/20	Mark Phillips: Provided a	Complete

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Presentation		detailed presentation	
	BOS Lines Study: Update	09/11/2023	Mark Phillips	09/11/2023
2019 – 12	Senior Rail Management: Meet & Greet	07/08/2019	Lisa Woodruff, Laura Mason	Complete
2019 – 13	Beacon Way Finding Project: Updates	07/08/2019	David Shaffer	07/08/2019
2019 – 14	Next Generation Faregate Project	07/08/2019	Brief Committee Discussion: Christiaan Blake provided pictures of the proposed faregates	07/08/2019
	New Faregates: Introduction	09/03/2019 (AAC)	Terri Anomnachi	Complete (AAC)
	New Faregates: Demonstration / Q&A	12/02/2019 (AAC)	Terri Anomnachi	Complete (AAC)
	New Faregates: Alarm Sounds Test	01/06/2020 (AAC)	Terri Anomnachi	Ongoing (AAC)
	Update: Alternate Sounds Test	07/06/2020 (AAC)	Terri Anomnachi	07/06/2020 (AAC)
	Update: Alternate Sounds – Faregates	11/09/2020	Terri Anomnachi	11/09/2020
	Update: Alternate Sounds – Faregates	12/14/2020	Terri Anomnachi	12/14/2020
	New Faregates, Customer Experience	07/06/2021	Terri Anomnachi	07/06/2021

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	New Faregates, Update	(AAC) 09/07/2021 (AAC)	Terri Anomnachi, Brian Anderson, Samuel Scheib	(AAC) 09/07/2021 (AAC)
	Faregates Recommendations: AAC Discussion	11/14/2022	Committee Discussion	11/14/2022
	Faregates Modifications Presentation	12/12/2022	Sam Scheib, Greg Garback	12/12/2022
	Faregates Preview – On-Site (Fort Totten)	01/18/2023	Committee Members	01/18/2023
	Faregates Preview – post visit discussion	02/13/2023	Committee Discussion	02/13/2023
	Faregates Prototype 2	03/13/2023	Samuel Scheib, Gary Garback	03/13/2023
2019 – 15	AIRA: service connects blind/low-vision people to remotely located trained agents	07/08/2019	David Shaffer: contacted AIRA, proposal is expected – provided update to BRS	07/08/2019
	AIRA: Update	09/09/2019	David Shaffer	(TBD)
2019 – 16	Metrobus Procurement Committee learns about Metrobus Procurement process and procedures	09/09/2019	Barry Goldman, Franklin Riley	09/09/2019
2019 – 17	Dock-Less Scooter/Disability Safety	09/03/2019 (AAC) 09/09/2019 10/07/2019	Committee Discussion Committee Discussion Committee Discussion	09/03/2019 09/09/19 10/07/2019

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
		(AAC)		(AAC)
2019 – 18	Automatic Train Control	09/09/2019 10/15/2019	Committee Discussion	Initiated, 10/15/2019
2019 – 19	<u>DIGITAL SIGNAGE</u> Railcar Monitor Messages	09/09/2019 10/15/2019	Committee Discussion Committee Discussion	Initiated 10/15/2019
	Metrorail New Passenger Information Display Systems	10/15/2019	Chief Asante, Maulik Shah, Kamaljeet Mani	Complete
	Rail Car Video Panels	12/09/2019	Carol Peredo Lopez	Complete
	MetroBus Arrival Screens: Orange Line Rehab Stations	05/11/2020	Chief Asante, Maulik Shah	Complete
	Station Signage and Information	11/09/2020	Tom Proctor, Brian Anderson	11/09/2020
	Electronic Messages in Trains and Buses	03/08/2021	Committee Discussion	03/08/2021
	Bus Stop / Platform Wind Shelters	04/12/2021	Carol Peredo Lopez	04/12/2021
	Platform Wind Shelters: Update Station Signage and Information: Update	05/10/2021	Carol Peredo Lopez Tom Proctor, Brian Anderson	05/10/2021
	E-Paper Prototype Signs	06/07/2021 (AAC)	Jim Hamre Carol Lopez	06/17/2021 (AAC)

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	<p>E-Paper Signs: Recommendations of Methods of Reporting Outage</p> <p>E-Paper Signage Installation Locations</p> <p>Digital / Electronic Signage: Update</p> <p>E-Paper Sign: Braddock Road Pilot</p> <p>Bus Screens Review</p> <p>Wayfinding and Customer Experience Improvements: Update</p>	<p>09/13/2021</p> <p>11/08/2021</p> <p>09/12/2022</p> <p>01/09/2023</p> <p>10/10/2023</p> <p>04/08/2024</p>	<p>Committee Discussion</p> <p>Jim Hamre</p> <p>Chief Asante, Maulik Shah, Brian Anderson</p> <p>Alan Rowe, Denise Watkins, Brian Anderson</p> <p>Brian Anderson</p> <p>Sarah Meyer, Brian Anderson</p>	<p>09/13/2021</p> <p>11/08/2021</p> <p>09/12/2022</p> <p>01/09/2023</p> <p>10/10/2023</p> <p>04/08/2024</p>
2019 – 20	“Handbook” for Rail Car Design	<p>09/09/2019</p> <p>10/15/2019</p> <p>11/12/2019</p> <p>12/09/2019</p>	<p>Committee Discussion</p> <p>Committee Discussion</p> <p>Committee Discussion</p> <p>Committee Discussion (Final)</p>	<p>Initiated</p> <p>Ongoing</p> <p>Ongoing</p> <p>Complete</p>
2019 – 21	<p>Floating Bus Stops</p> <p>Update: Floating Bus Stops</p> <p>Floating Bus Stops</p> <p>Floating Bus Stops: DDOT</p>	<p>11/12/2019</p> <p>12/16/2019</p> <p>06/14/2021</p> <p>09/13/2021</p>	<p>Committee Discussion</p> <p>Carol Peredo Lopez</p> <p>Committee Discussion</p> <p>DDOT, Jim Hamre, Al Himes</p>	<p>Initiated</p> <p>Complete</p> <p>06/14/2021</p> <p>09/13/2021</p>

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Floating Bus Stops: Arlington County, VA	10/12/2021	Paul Mounier, Kirk Dand	10/12/2021
	Floating Bus Stops: Montgomery County, MD	11/08/2021	Matt Johnson	11/08/2021
	Floating Bus Stops: DDOT (Update)	01/10/2022	DDOT: Megan Kanagy, Kevin Harrison, Cesar Barreto, Zachary Smith; Jim Hamre, Al Himes, Charles Dingboom	01/10/2022
	Floating Bus Stops – Update	04/04/2022 (AAC)	Committee Discussion	04/04/2022 (AAC)
	Floating Bus Stops – Update	05/09/2022	Committee Discussion	05/09/2022
	Floating Bus Stops: DDOT (Update)	07/11/2022	DDOT: Megan Kanagy, Kevin Harrison, Cesar Barreto, Zachary Smith; Jim Hamre, Al Himes, Charles Dingboom	07/11/2022
	Shared Bus Stops: (MDOT) Update	09/11/2023	Matt Johnson	09/11/2023
	Floating Bus Stops: DDOT (Update)	02/12/2024	Megan Kanagy, Yohannes Benehoff, James Carrington	02/12/2024
	Floating Bus Stops: Arlington County (Update)	03/11/2024	Diane Trent, Paul Mounier, Kirk Dand	03/11/2024

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
2020 – 1	Tech Accessible Station Lab	01/13/2020	Committee Discussion	Complete
2020 – 2	Handbook for Metrobus Design	03/09/2020	Committee Discussion: Initiate	03/09/2020
	Handbook: Metrobus Design	04/13/2020	Committee Discussion: Ideas	04/13/2020
	Bus Securement Devices: How to Improve	06/08/2020	Carol Peredo Lopez	06/08/2020
2020 – 3	COVID – 19 (CORONA VIRUS)	03/13/2020	Committee Discussion	06/08/2020
	IMPACT ON METRO SERVICES	Onwards 06/08/2020		
	Metrobus Rear Boarding –			
	Impact on Blind Customers	10/13/2020	Committee Discussion	Complete
	Metro Bus Front Door Boarding			
	Metro Is Safe for Persons With Disabilities and Seniors	11/09/2020	Committee Discussion	Complete
	IMPACT ON METRORAIL SERVICES	10/13/2020	Carol Peredo Lopez, Brand Loney	10/13/2020
	Hand Sanitizing Dispensers at Stations, Rail Car Sanitizing and Cleaning			
2020 – 4	Sidewalks Availability Leading to Metro Stations and Bus Stops	07/13/2020	Committee Discussion	07/13/2020
2020 – 5	Scooter Hubs	07/13/2020	David Goodman, Veronica David	07/13/2020
2020 – 6	Metrobus Operating Control Center: Shuttle Service	09/14/2020	Gregory Edwards	09/14/2020

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
2020 – 7	Parking Garage Construction	10/13/2020	Carol Peredo Lopez	10/13/2020
2020 – 8	Regional Transits: Bus Services	12/14/2020	Ride-On: Dan Hibbert	12/14/2020
	Regional Transits: Bus Services	01/11/2021	Arlington Transit: William Jones	01/11/2021
	Regional Transits: Bus Services	01/11/2021	Fairfax Connector: John Zarbo	01/11/2021
	Regional Transits: Arlington Transit	03/08/2021 04/12/2021	Arlington Transit: William Jones	03/08/2021 04/12/2021
2021 – 1	Information Distribution from WMATA	01/11/2021	Lynn Bowersox	01/11/2021
2021 – 2	Bus Validator Device Location In-Person Testing	07/08/2021 (JGB)	On-Site Testing with Committee Members	07/08/2021 (JGB)
	Bus Validator Device Location Discussion	07/12/2021 (BRS)	Discussion for Feedback: Gregory Garback	07/12/2021 (BRS)
	Farebox on Metrobus Test In-Person Testing	05/03/2022	On-Site Testing with AAC Members	05/03/2022
	Farebox on Metrobus Test Discussion	05/09/2022 (BRS)	Discussion post testing for Feedback: Sam Scheib, Gary Garback	05/09/2022 (BRS)
2021 – 3	Fixed Route Travel Training	09/13/2021	Committee Discussion	09/13/2021
	Developmental Disabilities	12/13/2021	Deborah Fisher	Completed
	Developmental Disabilities - Update	02/14/2022	Deborah Fisher	02/14/2022

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
2021 – 4	Station Planning Projects: Rosslyn Station Study	10/12/2021	Zachary Billet, Seth Garland	10/12/2021
	Station Planning Projects:	03/14/2022	Zachary Billet, Seth Garland, John Magarelli, John Tygret	03/14/2022
	Station Planning Projects:	04/11/2022	Zachary Billet, Seth Garland, John Magarelli, John Tygret	04/11/2022
	Elevators within MetroRail Stations (Redundancy vs single units)	03/13/2023	Seth Garland	03/13/2023
2021 – 5	Pedestrian Signal Messages	10/12/2021	Jim Hamre	10/12/2021
2021 – 6	Trip Planner	10/12/2021	Jim Hamre	10/12/2021
2021 – 7	WayMap – Way Finding Application Introduction, Testing at Crystal City Station	06/2021	Celso, Tom Pey Committee Members, WMATA Staff	06/2021
	Update on Crystal City Test	July 2021	Celso, Tom Pey	July 2021
	WayMap – Introduction	03/07/2022	Tom Pey, Zankar Sevak	03/07/2022
	WayMap – Update on Upcoming Pilot	04/11/2022	Zankar Sevak	04/11/2022
	WayMap Pilot: Silver Spring Station, Braddock Road Station (in-person testing with AAC Members and WMATA Staff)	04/25/2022 through May 6, 2022	Zankar Sevak, AAC Members	April 25 through May 6, 2022

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	<p>WayMap Pilot: Update Discussion</p> <p>Waymap Update</p>	<p>06/13/2022</p> <p>11/07/2022 (AAC)</p>	<p>Tom Pey, Zankar Sevak</p> <p>Paul Burden</p>	<p>06/13/2022</p> <p>11/07/2022 (AAC)</p>
2022 – 01	<p>Purple Line Maryland Light Rail Service</p>	04/11/2022	<p>Matthew Pollack, Lauren Garrett, Gary Witherspoon, MDDOT; Maricela Cordova, Montgomery County, MD; John Matis (WMATA)</p>	04/11/2022
2022-02	<p>Bus and Rail Subcommittee: Work Plan for 2022-2023</p> <p>BRS Work Plan for 2023-2024</p>	<p>07/11/2022</p> <p>09/11/2023</p>	<p>Committee Discussion</p> <p>Committee Discussion</p>	<p>07/11/2022</p> <p>09/11/2023</p>
2022-03	<p>Capital Improvement Projects: Blue and Yellow Lines (Potomac Yard prep work, Yellow line tunnel and Bridge rehab)</p> <p>MLK Day Holiday Weekend: 4 Day Closure impacting Blue/Orange/Silver</p>	<p>07/11/2022</p> <p>01/08/2024</p>	<p>Jim Hamre, Catherine Jones</p> <p>Theresa Thomas, Jameshia Peterson, Marc Bowman, Kelley Stoll</p>	<p>07/11/2022</p> <p>01/08/2024</p>
2022-04	<p>Bus Network Redesign</p>	10/11/2022	<p>Stacy Weisfeld, Alanna McKeeman</p>	10/11/2022
2022-05	<p>MetroRail Customer Communication: White Boards</p>	11/14/2022	<p>Paul Bumbry</p>	11/14/2022

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
	Written Communication: Update	01/09/2023	Paul Bumbry	01/09/2023
2023-01	Bus Stops Within the Region	01/09/2023	Committee Discussion	01/09/2023
2023-02	Fixed Route: Rules and Manners for Riders	01/09/2023	Committee Discussion	01/09/2023
2023-03	Regional Bus Stops Review	02/13/2023 03/13/2023	Steve Kaffen	02/13/2023 03/13/2023
	Regional Bus Stops Review – Montgomery County	09/11/2023	Matt Johnson	09/11/2023
	WMATA Bus Stops	11/13/2023	Al Himes, Raka Choudhary, Charlie Dingboom	11/13/2023
2023-04	Customer Follow Up	02/13/2023	Darbi Dickerson	02/13/2023
2023-05	Budget Hearing – Talking Points	02/13/2023	Committee Discussion	02/13/2023
	WMATA Budget FY2025 Presentation	12/04/2023 (AAC)	Marc Irvine, Alex Block	12/04/2023 (AAC)
	WMATA Budget FY2025: Talking Points	01/02/2024	Committee Discussion	Ongoing
	WMATA Budget FY2025: Bus/Rail Impact	01/08/2024	Committee Discussion	Ongoing
2023-06	WMATA Budget: Communications Plan	02/05/2024	Team (invited)	Ongoing
	WMATA Budget: Bus/Rail Impact	02/12/2024	Committee Discussion	Ongoing
2023-06	Metrobus – Courtesy Stops Policy	05/08/2023	Jewel Bell, Leroy Jones, Chaya Downtin, Gregory Edwards	05/08/2023
2023-07	Fare Vending Machines: Project Introduction	07/10/2023	Kathryn Hermann	07/10/2023

Item Number or Action	Description	Meeting Date	Presenter / Update	Status
2023-08	Greenbelt Bus Stop – Flashing Light	09/11/2023	Raegan Mathis, Jewel Bell	09/11/2023
2023-09	Public Right of Way Access Guidelines	12/11/2023	Scott Windley (Access Board)	12/11/2023
2023-10	Low Floor Heavy-Duty Transit Hybrid / Electric Bus Solicitation	12/11/2023	TBD	12/11/2023
2023-11	USDOT Seeks Public Input on Improving Accessibility of Transit Facilities for People with Disabilities	12/11/2023	Committee Discussion	12/11/2023
2022-01	Metrobus Stroller Area	03/11/2024	Christopher Conway, Anthony Harris, George Harris, Mira Patel	03/11/2024